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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2023 9:37 am
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SKX 8214R Ref: IVS22/2058
Attachments: 193102 - PD LOD to LIBERTY.pdf; OI GIA-45.pdf; TP GIA-33.pdf

Dear Assignment team, 
 
Please assist. 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 6:19 PM 
To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Cheah, Esther <cheah.esther@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SKX 8214R Ref: IVS22/2058 
 
  
  
Hi Esther 
  
We will assigned the RI back to Form Team. 
  
Aside to LKK 
  
Kindly  conduct the above mentioned Paper RI if the after repair survey  has been completed. 
  
Pls revert to confirm the RI appointment. 
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Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 

 
  
  
  
From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 5:49 PM 
To: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) 
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SKX 8214R Ref: IVS22/2058 
  
Dear Ted,  
  
   
Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SKX 8214R.  
  
  
Thank you.  
  
  
  

Best Regards,  
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Elaine | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   email: report@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  
  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any 
contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is 
strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  


